# Item 9b

### SEDGEFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL AREA 3 FORUM

Fletcher Roor Parish Hall, Sedgefield	Wednesday, 14 November 2007		
Present:	Councillor J. Burton (Chairm Councillor D.R. Brown Councillor D. Chaytor Councillor T. Ward Sergeant B. O'Connor Councillor J. Williams Councillor R. Lumsden J. Irving Councillor R. Lumsden J. Irving Councillor S. Sutherland Councillor S. Hannon L. Swinbank Councillor S. Hannon L. Swinbank Councillor B. Thompson Councillor L. Burton L. Oliver L. Remington D. Waters S. Appleton G. Norton A. Oliver	ian) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Sedgefield Borough Council Sedgefield Borough Council Durham Constabulary Fishburn Parish Council Fishburn Parish Council Sedgefield Town Council Sedgefield Town Council Sedgefield Town Council Trimdon Parish Council Trimdon Parish Council Trimdon Parish Council Groundwork East Durham Sedgefield Community Association
Apologies:	Councillor Mrs. L. Hovvels Councillor J. Robinson J.P	-	Sedgefield Borough Council Sedgefield Borough Council

- Councillor J. Wayman J.P Sedgefield Borough Council
  - Sedgefield Residents Association

# AF(3)14/07 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Julia Bowles

No declarations of interest were received.

# AF(3)15/07 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> September, 2007 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

# AF(3)16/07 POLICE REPORT

Sergeant B. O'Connor was present at the meeting to give details of the crime figures and local initiatives in the area.

It was reported that the crime statistics were as follows :-

Type of Crime:	<u>Sedgefield:</u>	<u>Fishburn:</u>	<u>Trimdon</u> <u>Village:</u>	Trimdon Grange/ Trimdon Station:
Theft	7	0	7	3
Criminal Damage	10	1	11	3
Burglary (Dwelling)	2	0	0	2
Burglary (Other)	4	0	2	2
Assault	6	3	3	1
Vehicle Crime	0	6	2	3
Rowdy Nuisance	45	11	37	12
Calls				
Total Incidents Reported :	287	93	126	79

The total reported incidents were down by 10% whilst the detection rate was up by 9%.

It was reported that in the Sedgefield area arrests had been made in respect of public order and criminal damage offences. Directed patrols had been conducted over recent weekends. Joint patrols had been carried out with Neighbourhood Wards and PCSO targeting areas such as St. Edmunds Churchyard and Wykes Close.

Arrests also had been made in respect of criminal damage/public order offences which had occurred around the Co-op Store, Church Road area in Trimdon Village and in relation to Trimdon Grange, it was noted that the nuisance calls related mainly to the area of Harpers Corner.

Discussion was held regarding the car boot sales held at Sedgefield Racecourse and concern was expressed at cars parking on yellow lines. It was explained that as from 1<sup>st</sup> December, the PCSO would be working on a Sunday and would target that area.

Reference was also made to traffic management issues on Bradbury and Morden. It was explained that a meeting was to be held with Traffic Management and Parish Councils on 19<sup>th</sup> November.

#### AF(3)17/07 ENVIRONMENTAL APPRAISAL TRIMDON AND FISHBURN

Leah Remington from Groundwork East Durham was present at the meeting to give a presentation relating to the above. (For copy of presentation see file of Minutes).

She outlined the work which Groundwork East Durham undertake. Groundwork East Durham worked through partnership to bring about social, economic and environment regeneration. They also used local environment action to engage communities and aimed to deliver sustainable development in targeted communities.

It was explained that the project had been commissioned by Sedgefield Borough and involved development of a community-led environmental appraisal for Fishburn and the Trimdons. The aim of the appraisal was to prioritise environmental improvements and sites.

A multi-agency steering group had been set up to guide and inform and a variety of consultations had taken place to highlight priorities and issues.

The outcomes of the appraisals were

- community-led identification and prioritisation of key sites,
- project proposals and draft costings,
- a blueprint for improvement and
- community ownership.

The types of environmental improvements which would be included in the projects related to open public spaces, improved street lighting, traffic calming measures and play areas. It was noted that the projects would not include maintenance improvement suggestions and improvements to privately owned properties.

The Forum were informed that the submission of the Environmental Appraisal for Fishburn was due in January and for Trimdon in March 2008.

### AF(3)18/07 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Next meeting to be held on 9<sup>th</sup> January 2008.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Any person wishing to exercise the right of inspection, etc., in relation to these Minutes and associated papers should contact Liz North Tel 01388 816166 ext 4237 email enorth@sedgefield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank